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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 8:32 PM

To: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; 'Erika Leigh Sams'; 'Jack 

Cross'; 'Tirzah Kozlowski'; 'Julia Williams'; 'Isaac Owen Williams'

Cc: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Subject: Reconcile 30 ● Who is “Him"

Attachments: Kozlowski@2020-03-10+1~Low.webm

Family, 
 
When I was very young and our family was in Austin, Texas, my dad was gone for a long time in the US Army.  When he 
returned, there were issues as I did not know “him”.  The video is that story. 
 
I don’t have to be “him” to my own kids.  Please, let us change that! 
 
I love you all! 
 
This email: http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2020-03-10+1 
The video: http://Kozlowski.org/2020-03-10+1 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


